STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION OiVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFIGE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

(505) 827-5800

June 12, 1991

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0O. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: James A. Head
Dear Mr. Head:

I have reviewed your recent application to convert four wells
to injection wells within the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit.
Before the application can be approved, the following additional
information will be required: .

1) A list showing the old well names and numbers and
corresponding new unit well nos. within the subject unit;

2) A schematic diagram of each plugged and abandoned
well within the area of review which penetrated the
Drinkard formation:

3) Area of review well construction information on any
wells which penetrated the Drinkard formation and which
were drilled subsequent to the issuance of R-3768.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505)
827-5800.

Sincerely,

a4
Do o
David Catanach
Engineer



